
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Leadtek Research Inc. , FCC ID: I2ILR9710, Assessment NO.: AN07T6977, Notice#1

7/6/2007

From: celine.chou 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 2:03 AM  
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re:FW: Leadtek Research Inc. , FCC ID: I2ILR9710, Assessment NO.: AN07T6977, Notice#1  
 
Dear Helen,  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
Best regards,  
 
celine  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 5:54 PM 
Subject: Leadtek Research Inc. , FCC ID: I2ILR9710, Assessment NO.:  
AN07T6977, Notice#1  
 
Question #1: Please submit "Answers to FCC questions". It is required to be included in the filing.  
 
Ans : Please see the attachment.  
 
Question #2: Please explain why the fundamental field strength limit is 67.9 dBuV/m instead of 48 dBuV/m.  
 
Ans : I had revise page 20 to 22 of test report, Please see the attachment.  
 
Question #3: The user manual (page 42 of 45) indicates "FM transmitter - Built-in cradle, 12 selectable frequencies", but the same manual lists only 10 
frequencies: 88.3 MHz, ... 107.7MHz. Please correct the discrepancy.   
 
Ans : I had revise page 42 of user manual, Please see the attachment.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial 
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e -
mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 
 


